From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@maill17.atl31.mcdlv.net> on

behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 9:32 AM

To:

gsmart@strategicdevelopment.com

Subject: Calico Studio T4A on Thursday / Neutra Book / Yolanda Smith / Paul Williams
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Monday, December 12, 2016

Shop at AmazonSmile "Like" Us

and Amazon_ will make While shopping at
a donation to:

North Carolina

Modernist Houses season, remember that

| Getstarted | you can support NCMH by

Amazon this holiday

Tweet Us

amazon using Amazon Smile.
Select NCMH (Triangle

Modernist Archive) as your charity and Amazon
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will donate a portion of the purchase price from every
item you buy!

THIRST 4 ARCHITECTURE

DECEMBER 15TH 6PM-9PM

sponsored by

CAUD

clouc'b . 8

VENTURE | bldg 3rd floor | Centennial Campus of NCSU
940 main campus drive

R|IE|D
4 COLLECTIVE

REALTY | ENVIRONMENTS | DESIGN

red-collectve.com

Thirst4Architecture, this Thursday, December 15, 6-
8pm. Heather Washburn of Calico Studio hosts a
special holiday party at NCSU Centennial
Campus, Cloudbees, Venture | Building, 940 Main

Campus Drive, Raleigh. These exciting, informal happy
hours are free and open to the public. We welcome
Modernist homeowners, architects, artists, designers,

realtors, engineers, contractors, property investors,

Share Us

i

Modernist Houses For

Sale/Rent. Keeping
Modernist houses occupied
is the best way to save
them! Check this exclusive
statewide list.

Maplewood Building
Company

Modernist Renovations
Jeremy Farber 1,919,846,8952
Photo by James West
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building managers, materials and furniture dealers - or
anyone with a huge crush on great architecture. Free
parking at the nearby deck! This is the last
T4A sponsored by the RED Collective. Details.

Ten marvels of Modernism from the West Coast.

The National Register of Historic Places adds 16 places

in North Carolina.

Saarinen's TWA terminal at JFK is set to become a hotel.

R/,
Fine art from a
nationally exhibited

artist...abstract,
figurative, minimalist.

Add class to your decor.
Www.murryhandler.com
(919) 545-0502
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Charlotte NC deals with sprawl. Some things work, some
don't.

Into Corbu? Here are the videos you'll be searching for

to watch over the holidays. Hat tip to Virginia Faust.

Paul Williams wins the 2017 AIA Gold Medal. Long

overdue.

An unbelievable apartment building in China. MAD

architects are just killing it, all around the world.

New architect profile: Yolanda Smith of Raleigh.

One of the country's finest
salactions of modernist jewelry.

HamiltonHill

c:muzing you,

Brightleaf Square, Durham

Laura C. Frushone CMFC® CRPC®
Senior Vice President

Senior Financial Consultant

First Citizens Investor Services

To pet started, call 919.835.3664.

ZFirstCitizens

7 WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Firet Citizens Wealth Managemant is a joint marketing
mark of Firet:Citizons Bank & Trust Company. Fire
(ltizons Imvestor Seevices, Inc., Member FINRA/SIPG,
an SEC-registored lor and inveetment
advisor, and First Citizens Asset Management, ne.,
an SEC-registorad investment advisor
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Shop at AmazonSmile

and Amazon will make
a donation fo:

North Carolina
Modernist Houses

Ge started

amazons

The happy new owners of a long-endangered Ed

Loewenstein house in Fayetteville, now safely off the / H||_']'ON

NCMH endangered list. Many thanks to Virginia Faust ﬁ HHONORS

for working hard across several years to keep this one

from the bulldozer. Case closed. However, there's a Your unused Hilton points
Thomas Hayes house in trouble in Southern Pines, can support NCMH's work
below. documenting, preserving,

and promoting Modernist
houses. Just visit
PointWorthy; login/signup
for a free PointWorthy
account, link your
HHonors, then click to

donate points.

Endangered Alert: NCMH added the Hayes House in

Southern Pines to its Most Endangered list. Nestled in

the pines of this quiet North Carolina resort town, the

Hayes House was designed by Thomas Hayes, architect
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of many Modernist houses in the Sandhills, as his own
home. It has been vacant almost two years and is for
sale on a large lot. This is a really great house ready for

a new loving owner.
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WILDFURKEY
BAR &
LQUNGE

Sponsorship Information Session, Wednesday, January
11, 6pm, at the Wild Turkey Lounge at the Angus Barn,
Raleigh. Want to support NCMH's mission of
documentation, preservation, and promotion through
your business? Want to reach more wonderful, design-

oriented clients? Sponsors of NCMH reach thousands of

people who share your passion for Modernist
architecture. To learn more, join us for drinks at the
classic Wild Turkey Lounge. Free! RSVP with name(s),
company, and phone number to Rebekah Laney,

rebekah@ncmodernist.org.
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State, Raleigh. The story of mid-century modern

architect William F. Cody is told through the iconic

architecture of Palm Springs. Reveals his conceptual
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designs starting in 1947 and onward into the 70's just
before a devastating stroke ended his career. The
documentary explores the art behind his structures and
how his buildings are now considered masterpieces. $10
per person. Free for Mod Squad members, high school
students, and NCSU students. Discounts available for
OLLI students, Wake Tech students, and Friends of the
NCSU Library members. Details.

Come early at 7pm and visit with Gwynn Thayer and
Todd Kosmerick of NCSU Special Collections as they
share plans and photos from mid-century Modernist

houses and buildings.

Audio Advice

Lesley McAdams
Keller Williams Realty

919.748.9780

Imcadams@rmreim.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, January 19, 6-

8pm. Audio Advice is the largest premium home

electronics provider in North Carolina. They've got some
seriously great equipment. 8621 Glenwood Avenue,

Raleigh. These exciting, informal happy hours are free
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and open to the public. We welcome Modernist
homeowners, architects, artists, designers, realtors,
engineers, contractors, property investors, building
managers, materials and furniture dealers — or anyone

with a huge crush on great architecture. 2017 T4A's are

sponsored by realtor Lesley McAdams. Details.

WILLIAM KRISEL, &4
ARCHITECT il
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Thursday, February 2, 730pm, Jim Hunt Library, NC
State, Raleigh. Over the course of his sixty-year career,

William Krisel has brought modernism to the masses,

designing more than 40,000 individual housing units
across the U.S. Krisel’s influential work has become
synonymous with mid-20th century Southern Californian
design. The documentary explores his roots in 1930s
China, his ground-breaking designs for modern living,
and interviews with scholars, contemporaries, and
family. $10 per person. Free for Mod Squad members,
high school students, and NCSU students. Discounts
available for OLLI students, Wake Tech students, and

Friends of the NCSU Library members. Details. Trailer.

EIDOLON
DESIGNS

Custom Architectural Millwork

Lesley McAdams

Keller Williams Realty

919.748.9780

Imcadams@rmreim.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, February 16, 6-
8pm. Our annual Oyster Roast hosted by Eidolon
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Designs! 414 Dupont Circle, Raleigh. These exciting,
informal happy hours are free and open to the public. We
welcome Modernist homeowners, architects, artists,
designers, realtors, engineers, contractors, property
investors, building managers, materials and furniture
dealers — or anyone with a huge crush on great
architecture. 2017 T4A's are sponsored by realtor Lesley
McAdams. Details.

Copyright © *2008-2016* *Triangle Modernist Archive, Inc., a
nonprofit 501C3 educational archive dba North Carolina Modernist
Houses*, All rights reserved.
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